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31 0CT 2011 Leanne Harris

Joint Regional Planning Panel
Department of Planning

GPO Box 3415

SYDNEY NSW 2001

Attention: Panel Secretariat

Dear Sir/Madam,

Re: 104 CAMPBELLS ROAD MAITLAND VALE
Extension to Existing Sand & Gravel Extraction Operation

Reference is made to previous correspondence in respect of the integrated development
application for the above proposal.

| wish to advise that the application for this proposal has now been withdrawn.

If you should require further information, please contact Leanne Harris on the above
telephone number between the hours of 8.30am to 5.00pm Monday to Thursday and
8.30am to 4.30pm Friday.

Yours faithfully

e

Service Planning Support Officer
SERVICE PLANNING & REGULATION
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